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Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 4:26 PM
To: Seth McMillan
Cc: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; 

Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD
Subject: Cases 20116 and 20117 are dismissed

Seth, 
Got it thank You 😊 
Will 
 

From: Seth McMillan <SMcMillan@montand.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 3:53 PM 
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD <Gabriel.Wade@state.nm.us>; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD 
<KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Sanchez, Daniel J., 
EMNRD <daniel.sanchez@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Estimated Cases for Examiner Hearing Jan 10, 2019 
 
Will – Please dismiss Tap Rock cases 20116 and 20117.  They were to be continued, but now can be dismissed.  Nobody 
else has entered an appearance.  Thanks. 
 

 
 
Seth C. McMillan 
Attorney at Law 
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A. 
325 Paseo de Peralta 
Santa Fe, NM  87501 
P. O. Box 2307 
Santa Fe, NM  87504-2307 
T: (505) 986-2519 
F: (505) 982-4289 
smcmillan@montand.com 
  
THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED.  UNLESS YOU ARE 

THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR 
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE.  IF YOU HAVE 

RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO 
smcmillan@montand.com AND DELETE THE MESSAGE.  THANK YOU. 

 
 

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD [mailto:WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 7:14 PM 
To: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>; Scott Hall <shall@logosresourcesllc.com>; Zoe Lees 
<zel@modrall.com>; dlm@gknet.com; Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD 
<DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Seth McMillan <SMcMillan@montand.com>; jbradfute@marathonoil.com; Michael 
Feldewert (MFeldewert@hollandhart.com) <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi <JBroggi@hollandhart.com>; 
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Jordan L. Kessler (JLKessler@hollandhart.com) <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>; Adam Rankin 
<AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; wcarr@concho.com; Ocean Munds-Dry <OMundsDry@concho.com>; Beth Ryan 
<eryan@concho.com>; jamesbruc (jamesbruc@aol.com) <jamesbruc@aol.com>; Earl E. DeBrine 
<edebrine@modrall.com>; Ernest Padilla <epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net>; Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD 
<Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us>; Callahan, Candace <CCallahan@bwenergylaw.com>; Gary Larson 
<glarson@hinklelawfirm.com>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
<Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Marilyn Gruebel <mgruebel@nmoginfo.com> 
Cc: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD <Gabriel.Wade@state.nm.us>; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD 
<KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Sanchez, Daniel J., 
EMNRD <daniel.sanchez@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Estimated Cases for Examiner Hearing Jan 10, 2019 
 
Updated list,  still some work to do, but please check again and let me know of changes. 
Mike, Not sure about the OXY cases whether we can work them in. 
 
 

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD  
Sent: Saturday, January 5, 2019 9:04 PM 
To: 'Sharon T. Shaheen' <sshaheen@montand.com>; Scott Hall <shall@logosresourcesllc.com>; 'Zoe Lees' 
<zel@modrall.com>; dlm@gknet.com; Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD 
<DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Seth McMillan <SMcMillan@montand.com>; 'jbradfute@marathonoil.com' 
<jbradfute@marathonoil.com>; Michael Feldewert (MFeldewert@hollandhart.com) <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; 
Julia Broggi <JBroggi@hollandhart.com>; Jordan L. Kessler (JLKessler@hollandhart.com) <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>; 
Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; wcarr@concho.com; Ocean Munds-Dry <OMundsDry@concho.com>; 
'Beth Ryan' <eryan@concho.com>; jamesbruc (jamesbruc@aol.com) <jamesbruc@aol.com>; 'Earl E. DeBrine' 
<edebrine@modrall.com>; Ernest Padilla <epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net>; Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD 
<Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us>; 'Callahan, Candace' <CCallahan@bwenergylaw.com>; Gary Larson 
<glarson@hinklelawfirm.com>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
<Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD <Gabriel.Wade@state.nm.us>; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD 
<KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Sanchez, Daniel J., 
EMNRD <daniel.sanchez@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Estimated Cases for Examiner Hearing Jan 10, 2019 
 
Good Evening, 
See attached list of all cases on the docket and notes from the correspondence that was available to me. 
Please review, make corrections or additions and notes as to your intentions and send back to me. 
 
We’ve been instructed to hear the “continued cases” last, so will do that within reason. 
My goal is to go for numbers, it appears now that there will not be time in two days for contested or longer cases. 
 
Florene mentioned she prefers Special Dockets to be set at least one month out. 
Please work with Gabe Wade and Florene and David Brooks on whether this docket may go longer than 2 days and on 
Special Dockets. 
I am confident the Examiners can handle whatever is decided. 
 
Obviously Monday morning will be taken with the Commission Docket. 
 
There were some unfamiliar attorneys who have made appearances in some cases and I don’t have email contacts with 
them. 
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If you are aware of whom this needs to be forwarded, please do so. 
 
Happy New Year, 
Will Jones 
 
OCD/Engineering              
505-419-1995 
Williamv.jones@state.nm.us 
 


